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April 3, 1959

Hr. W. C. Welch
Post Office Box L0l
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Undesignated Well
Placed in Pool

Dear Mr. Welcht

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order
No. E-132l;, your Hanson Fedsrsl No 1 well in

Unit C of Secti omh;n_ﬁ:a_m;th Range 28 Eapt,
which is currently listed in the "Undesignate ction®

of the Proration Schedule, will appear in the EAST
MILIMAN~QUEEN-GRAYBURG POOL 4n the May Schedule.

Please file Form C-110 showing the change in pool
designation with the Artesis office of the Cil Conservation
Commission.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

RFMimg
cect OCC - Artesia
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